# **Ben Anderson**

# 2WriteAnderson@gmail.com

Ben believes communication broadcasting profoundly changes the world. A love of storytelling and fascination with the human experience propel him to approach every step of the digital production and post production process with care for client satisfaction.

### **Skills**

Microsoft Office and Google apps proficiency Group Facilitation Representation and Client Interaction Research Scheduling, Budgeting Journalism

## **History**

#### **Anderson Video Production**

2019 - present Producer, Video Engineer Communicate with clients to design a satisfying video. Approach businesses to secure location rights. Scheduling, budgeting of funds and resources.

#### **HSU Natural History Museum**

February 2019 - May 2019 Student Outreach Assistant

Represented and promoted anniversary event.

Identified and solicited businesses for donations to event's silent auction; 5 of the 6 businesses I approached did contribute.

Filmed, conducted Interviews, and edited a video documenting the event.

#### **HSU Associated Students**

August 2018 - January 2019 Student Affairs Vice President

Chaired Event Finance Board; reviewed applications for programming funds.

Organized and promoted a 3-night tutoring event; coordinated with campus centers to attract tutors, budgeted and ordered craft service, initiated a raffle of test supply prizes.

## **Lowes Home Improvement**

January 2015 - August 2017 Full time Sales Associate, Electrical Department Chaired Safety Team and Employee Voice Team. Writer and staff of first store newsletter. Certified on power equipment, fork lift, etc.

#### **Green Valley Village Intentional Community**

June 2011 - August 2014

Animal Care and Land Management

Organized volunteer projects, facilitated tours and orientations, engineered menus and field housing. Learned and taught a regimen of organic farming topics to diverse audiences.

Provided care and management solutions for 30 dairy goats, 2 llamas, chickens, cows, pigs, and sheep.

# Education

<u>Humboldt State University</u> – Bachelors of Arts in Film (in progress) <u>College of the Sequoias</u> - Associates Degree in Behavioral Science